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From: Andy Hayward[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=ANDY+2EHAYWARDFDF079BE-E651-417F-B3AB-
257F7B463F5E@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Sent: Tue 19/11/2013 3:54:52 PM (UTC)

To: Toni Slessi GRO

Subject: RE: Security Skills Workshop 5 & 6 December 2013 - Agenda and Delegate List
Toni,

Mine will be using the 25 SCP Matrix so there will be a minimal slide(s) to support this. Still working on and so won’t
be by the 22/11. Rest assured it will be in place, but haven’t cc’d the others as they might cop out!!

Andy

From: Toni Sless

Sent: 19 November 2013 15:04

To: Toni Sless; Andy Hayward; Ken Livingstone} GRO ¢ Nicole Dummett; Kevin
Patnell; Dave Z Wood; Sally Smith '
Cc: John Bigley

Subject: RE: Security Skills Workshop 5 & 6 December 2013 - Agenda and Delegate List

Dear All,

Further to my email below, a gentle reminder that presentations will be required by COB Friday 22 November 2013.
If you find you are unable to provide me with this within the timeframe and haven’t already advised me, please do so
as soon as possible. Please be mindful that | will be out of the office from 27 to 29 November 2013 on annual leave,
supporting a Crown Office on Monday 2 December 2013 and offsite on 3 and 4 December, so as mentioned would
prefer to have presentations sooner rather than later in order that everything is in place prior to going on leave.
Thanks again and regards,

Toni.

Toni Sless | Senior Security Programme Manager, Deputy DSO

2" Floor, 148 Old Street_London. EC1V 9HQ

GRO_ iwexi GRO:

For HMG Protectively marked RESTRICTED and below use: tcmi.s!essg5 GRO ‘

toni.slessi GRO i

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: toni.sless GRO
Sent: 11 November 2013 16:07
To: Andy Hayward ! GRO 5 Ken Livingstone { " GRO ;7 Nicole

Dummett; Kevin Patnell; Dave Z Wood ! GRO i Sally Smith GRO i
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Cc: John Bigley! " TTGRG’
Subject: FW: Security Skills Workshop 5 & 6 December 2013 - Agenda and Delegate List

Dear All,

Thank you for offering to present at the forthcoming Security Skills Workshop on 5 /6 December 2013. In
order that we can ensure all runs smoothly and we have everything in advance, could you please provide
me with your presentation(s) no later than 22 November 2013.

Should you have any questions in the meantime, please don’t hesitate to let me know.

Regards,
Toni Sless.

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

From: toni.slesd GRO
Sent: 08 November 2013 17:29
To: Paul Blackmore; Sue Hanson; Julian Dimauro; Sundeep Kaur Ubhi; Katie Barber; Elaine Spencer; Jayne Bradbury;

Helen Rose; terry.younc GRO | Steve Bradshaw; Kevin Ryan; Michael Stanway; Andrew Wise; Andrew S
McCabe

Cc: Andy Hayward | GRO i Ken Livingstone GRO i; Nicole
Dummett; Kevin Patnell; Dave Z Wood GRO - John Bigley ¢ GRO
Sally Smith : GRO i» Dave Pardoe; Rob King; John M Scott ( GRO i

Subject: Security Skills Workshop 5 & 6 December 2013 - Agenda and Delegate List
Dear All,

I’'m delighted to enclose the Agenda and Delegate List for your Security Skills Workshop which is being
held on Thursday 5 and Friday 6 December 2013.

There will be a short presentation about the Workshop on the Monthly Team Conference Call on Tuesday,
but if you have any questions in the meantime, please don’t hesitate to let me know.

| look forward to seeing you all at the Workshop on 5 and 6 December 2013.

Regards,
Toni Sless.

Toni Sless | Senior Security Programme Manager, Deputy DSO
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